ORIG[N AL

TO: Director of the Division
of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

FROM: Caiole . Amold
7772 sw 185™ Circle
Dunnellon, Florida 34432

RE: NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF SERVICE AREA, SECTION 7, RAINBOW SPRINGS

This letter is submitted as my official objection for application to extend Rainbow Springs
Utilities, L.C. 8625 SW 200* Circle , Dunnellon , Florida 34431=5325 to provide water and

sewer service to parcel of land lying in Section 7, Township 16, Range 19 in Marion County,
Florida.

The impact this proposed extension would have on the present occupants of this area would not
be in the best public interest. We respectfully request your denial of this application as written.

cc: F. Marshall Deterding
ACK ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
== 2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
AFA Tallahassee, Florida 32301
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Florida Public Service Commission Att:Director Division of
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Records and Reporting
Tallahassee, Fl1. 32399-0870

Re: Rainbow Springs- Utilities L.C.
Notice of Application for Extension of Service Area
Date of Notice: December 16. 1997( received Dec. 23)

Dear Sir.

As a property owner in Rainbow Springs, LOT/@ BLK/#3 sec |¥.
TWP 16 RNG 18, T strongly object to the above application
for extension of service by the Rainbow Springs Utilities L.C.
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Please give this matter your att a
g Y ention ﬁbw ,

Thank you:  James Y /MARGAReT pineld
21245 S.W, joa2 S7. Rd.
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